Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

14 June 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 20th June, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 - 18)

Request for Deputations

New Applications (Pages 19 - 36)

Appeal Decision Notified (Pages 37 - 38)

Streamlined Planning Applications - decisions issued (Pages 39 - 46)

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 47 - 52)



8. Reconsidered Items (Pages 53 - 58)

9. Schedule of Applications (Pages 59 - 72)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 20 June 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of proposed changes to waiting restrictions on the Crumlin
Road;

¢ Notification of the proposed extension to existing waiting restrictions on
the Serpentine Road;

e Copy of the Statutory Rule and map for the Glenvarna Walk,
Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment) Order (NI) 2013

e Copy of the Statutory Rule and map for the Knocksallagh Green,
Greenisland (Abandonment) Order (NI) 2013

e Copy of the Statutory Rule and map for the Brucevale Park (Stopping Up)
Order (NI) 2013

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

OV Service

RECORDED DELIVERY

The Chief Executive Roads Service Headquarters
Newtownabbey Borough Council Clarence Court
Mossey Mill 10-18 Adelaide Street
Carnmoney Road North BELFAST
Newtownabbey BT2 8GB
BT36 5QA
Telephone: 028 90 540510
Fax: 028 90 540024
Your Ref: Date: 7th June 2013

Our Ref: RDS 10/1/1/13

Dear Sir

The Glenvarna Walk, Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment)
Order (Northern Ireland) 2013 (S.R. 2013 No. 158)

Please find enclosed a copy of the above-mentioned Statutory Rule and
associated map for your information.

Yours faithfully

Blathnatd McAlorum
Blathnaid McAlorum

Enc



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Abandonment Order

The Department for Regional Development has made a Statutory Rule
entitled “The Glenvarna Walk, Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment)
Order (Northern Ireland) 2013” (S.R. 2013 No. 158) which will come into
operation on 11th September 2013.

The rule will abandon an area of 10.532 square metres of footpath between
No. 25 Glenvarna Walk and No. 8 Ladysmith Lane, Newtownabbey.
Copies of the rule may be obtained from Room 213, Clarence Court, 10-18
Adelaide Street, Belfast BT2 8GB or viewed online at
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr

nOpo



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

STATUTORY RULES OF NORTHERN IRELAND

2013 No. 158
ROADS

The Glenvarna Walk, Newtownabbey (Footpath)
(Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013

Made - - - - oth June 2013
Coming into operation - 11th September 2013
The Department for Regional Development(a) makes the following Order in exercise of the

powers conferred by Article 68(1) of the Roads (Northern Ireland) Order 1993(b) and now vested
in it(c).

The Department in accordance with Article 68(4) of that Order proposes to abandon the area of
road described in the Schedule as it is not necessary.

Notice has been published, served and displayed in compliance with paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of
Schedule 8 to that Order.

No objection has been received.

Citation and commencement

1. This Order may be cited as The Glenvarna Walk, Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment)
Order (Northern Ireland) 2013 and shall come into operation on 11th September 2013.
Application

2. The area of road described in the Schedule is abandoned.
Sealed with the Official Seal of the Department for Regional Development on 6th June 2013
(L.S)

D J Millar
A senior officer of the Department for Regional Development

(a) S.1.1999/283 (N.L 1) Article 3(1)
(b) S.1.1993/3160 (N.L 15)
(¢) S.R. 1999 No. 481 Article 6(d) and Schedule 4 Part IV



Page 10

SCHEDULE Article 2
AREA OF ROAD TO BE ABANDONED

An area of 10.532 square metres of footpath between No. 25 Glenvarna Walk and No. 8
Ladysmith Lane, Newtownabbey, more particularly delineated and shown hatched on Map No.
DR1/13/64551.

A copy of the map has been deposited at the Department’s Roads Service offices, Headquarters,
Room 213 Clarence Court, 10-18 Adelaide Street, Belfast and Eastern Division, Hydebank, 4
Hospital Road, Belfast.



A
HEESE N\

Ii
=

L >

MIVA VNYYANTTD . ~
R N ¢
Fl ”,
TR |7 et
T
X' %
186
188
\8L

=

0\

DEPARTMENT FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Map No. DR1/13/64551 referred to in “The Glenvarna Walk,
Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland)
2013” made by the Department on 6th June 2013 and coming into
operation on 11th September 2013.

© Based on the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the
Director and the Chief Executive
Crown Copyright SCALE 1:1250

'wbszes 01 = VIuy / /

e
SATNOSKY JITT) PUV JOWSIK]
Mmmw}n"

TITHON

»wm:.mw-ﬂnmmr'




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

OV Service

RECORDED DELIVERY

The Chief Executive Roads Service Headquarters

Carrickfergus Borough Council, Clarence Court

Town Hall, 10-18 Adelaide Street

Joymount, BELFAST

Carrickfergus, BT2 8GB

County Antrim,

BT38 7DL Telephone: 028 90 540510
Fax: 028 90 540024

Your Ref: Date: 7th June 2013

Our Ref: RDS 10/1/6/13
Dear Sir

THE KNOCKSALLAGH GREEN, GREENISLAND (ABANDONMENT)
ORDER (NORTHERN IRELAND) 2013 (S.R. 2013 No. 157)

Please find enclosed a copy of the above-mentioned Statutory Rule and
associated map for your information.

Yours faithfully

Blathnatd McAlorum
Blathnaid McAlorum

Enc



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

STATUTORY RULES OF NORTHERN IRELAND

2013 No. 157
ROADS

The Knocksallagh Green, Greenisland (Abandonment) Order
(Northern Ireland) 2013

Made - - - - 6th June 2013

Coming into operation - 11th September 2013

The Department for Regional Development(a) makes the following Order in exercise of the
powers conferred by Article 68(1) and (5) of the Roads (Northern Ireland) Order 1993(b) and now
vested in it(c).

The Department in accordance with Article 68(4) of that Order proposes to abandon the area of
road described in the Schedule as it is not necessary.

Notice has been published, served and displayed in compliance with paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of
Schedule 8 to that Order.

No objection has been received.

Citation and commencement

1. This Order may be cited as The Knocksallagh Green, Greenisland (Abandonment) Order
(Northern Ireland) 2013 and shall come into operation on 11th September 2013.

Application

2. The area of road described in the Schedule is abandoned.

3.—(1) All existing cables, wires, mains, pipes or other apparatus placed along, across, over or
under the abandoned area of road shall be retained.

(2) All existing rights as to the use or maintenance of such cables, wires, mains, pipes or other
apparatus shall be preserved.

Sealed with the Official Seal of the Department for Regional Development on 6th June 2013
(L.S)

D J Millar
A senior officer of the Department for Regional Development

(a) S.I. 1999/283 (N.L 1) Article 3(1)
(b) S.I. 1993/3160 (N.I. 15)
(¢) S.R. 1999 No. 481 Article 6(d) and Schedule 4 Part IV



Page 16

SCHEDULE Article 2
AREA OF ROAD TO BE ABANDONED

An area of 768.381 square metres of road comprising a parking area and footpaths at
Knocksallagh Green, Greenisland, more particularly delineated and shown hatched and coloured
red on Map No. 10/1/6/13.

A copy of the map has been deposited at the Department’s Roads Service offices, Headquarters,
Room 213, Clarence Court, 10-18 Adelaide Street, Belfast and Eastern Division, Hydebank, 4
Hospital Road, Belfast.



Area to be
abandoned

3

Q:P G No] REVISION | DATE
g w -
’ o)
ABANDONMENT D
(]
D
Tl IR
AT KNOCKSALLAGH GREEN -
GREENISLAND
& FILE NO. DESIGNED date
DRAWN CHECKED date
mace | |.McB] arproven aateD7/02/ | 3]
Drg. No. Revision
2 /< O.S. 114/03/SWI

| THIS PLAN IS BASED ON MAPS/DIMENSIONS
SUPPLIED BY LANDS SECTION

// AREA = 768.381sq.m.

1

DEPARTMENT FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Map No. 10/1/6/13 referred to in “The Knocksallagh
Green, Greenisland (Abandonment) Order (Northern
Ireland) 2013 made by the Department on 6th June 2013
and coming into operation on 11th September 2013.

A |

© Based on the Ordnance Survey map with the
permission of the Director and the Chief Executive
Crown Copyright SCALE 1:1250




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda Item 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 20 June 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 28 May until 10 June



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

3HL Zv1d
euswA|eg

wiobes
peoy s,Aneq
JUNO\ V8
anuan
ssauisng
s,Aneq Junopy
Lyun
2INj08)IY2IyY
ML

dH¥ 1219
pueisieod
peoy
uouuebunq ¢¢
L yun

P17 uew.e|n

M8a0 919
isejleg

peoy |Ilyusrey
ey /.y Uleloon
a|61Iu0Ho

upoe|s) Auo|

KaqgeumoimaN

Jsnien
peoy
youal]l 8y
P¥1 110 [oxel\

AQvGLlg
Isejjeq

peoy wuuy
109 Aiguuoq
auuezng

€102/50/8¢

€102/50/8¢

€102/50/8¢

pajepijeA

ajeq

€102/50/1¢

€10¢/S0/L1

€102/S0/€l

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 | abed

€10¢/50/1¢

€102/S0/L1

€102/S0/EL

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

ajed

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA L
uopjesijddy

AHE 219
isejjed

peoy neswlQ QL

isejied
MeosIWA|eg

peoy

spJeumomaN Jaddn 1z/

d9¢ /19
sejleg

apeJed yinos gy

uoneso

0€ : Juno)

$S8008 IB|NoIYsA

Mau pasodoid

uoness Builiy Bupnsixe
0] uoisuaixa pasodoid

(suoneisye
Jouiw Buipnjour)
Buijjamp ayeand
0] awoy Buisinu

woJ} asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢2/90/€0 0} €102/50/8¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥950/€102/Z

4/8650/€10¢/Z

4/¥€S0/€1L02/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 22

ay6 /219
uingsi
peoy sue|g
aue| s}salld
Lz ubiseq
uosuyopr
Jollied

3d8 814
ynpAuen
yied BaqybnoT
91 108)yaly
BUUSMON
Jouon

vie 11d
I1sedleq

19811S PIOIXO

G syueys apA|o

390 €19
KaqgeumoimaN

a0l s|quielg
| ubisag VMr

jusbe
o/ pelpuelio

ovoollg
Iseyjeq

Yied A0IS €L
NI SUYD

P¥1
sjuswdojana

siwopy

JUoWeDON SIN

€10¢/50/8¢

€102/50/8¢

€10¢/50/6¢

€10¢/50/8¢

6 10 Z abed

€10¢/s0/Le  €10¢/S0/Le N4
€10¢/S0/Le  €102/50/1¢ Iind
€10¢/50/Le  €10¢/S0/Le Iind
€10¢/s0/ke  €10¢/S0/Le N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

isejjeg

peoy spleumoimeN /Ly

ovo0oLldg
iseyleq
yied AoIs 6€1L

Nv¥ G119 isejsd
peoy

UOUJBA JUNOJ\ BZ JO Jeal
8y} 0} pue yied wWel||imuo-

Gz ausoddo spueT

sej|ed
Jjed us|9 s ied Gol

uoieso

0€ : Juno)

aonoeud [eyuap
0} doys b wouy asn
10 abueyo pasodoid

"9A0QE WOo0Ipad B YIm
Jooj} punolb uo abeleb
Mo||e 0} Buljjemp

0} UOISUS}Xd apIs
Ka10)s Z jJo uonoalig

"SHIOM
ayis Alejjioue pue
$s920€ ‘( payoejep
-lwas Aalo)s om} "oug
pue payoejap Aalio}s
om) ‘ou g) sbuljamp
‘ou  Buisudwod
juswdojenap
|enuspisay

uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalojs
a|buis jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0.50/€10¢/Z2

4/6950/€10¢/Z

4/8950/€10¢/Z2

4/2950/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 23

vV /219
uingsi
anuany
aoe|le

vz uoikerd

pue xouy

v9 619
isejleg
peoy uingsi
981 aIN|DON
Ao|peig

Jvy €219
SPJBUMOIMBN
192.1S Wel(lip
9 [eanjo8)IYDLY

uemo)

3900419
Iseyjeg

9AlI(] 9leAul]
¢ |leqdwe)
wel|Ipn

NN 219
isejleg
Auslaniun
susanp
sojejsg
Asianiun
susanp

1revlg
isejled
anuaAy
Aessep

eg d1l

l 'ON ON3IdS

€102/50/0€

€102/50/0€

€102/50/0€

6 10 ¢ abed

€10¢/50/2¢  €10¢/50/¢¢
€102/50/2¢  €10¢/50/¢¢
€102/50/ke  €102/50/1¢

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ealy U
oljeAIasSu0))
uyIm
uonijowsq

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

yinog peoy Aybeuld 621

Z4900119
isejjeg

‘sIawiop Jeal
pue juouy pue ybiay
abpu Jo Buiseasoul
ynm Buijiamp

10 Juswysiginyal snid
‘UoI}BPOWWO99. JO0}}
1841} Jo Juswabiejua
Buipnjoul Buijjemp
Bunsixa jo Jeas pue
apIS ‘JU0l} 0} UOISUBIXT
alenbg Aysianiun sabeo
€Z Jo Jeal 0} pueT ‘sjiem ‘sbuljiel ‘sdays
pajeloosse pue ‘Ajjioey
abelos Jo uonijowag

zZ3E v1d
isejjeg

jueJne)sal 0} asn
Jo abueyo pasodolid

peOY SPIEUMOIMON

Jaddn ¥0¥-86€

Hnog Ateiqry g nun

uoieoso] |esodoud

0€ : Juno)

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

4/v1S0/€10¢/Z

v0d/€.50/€10¢/Z2

4/1250/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

6 10 7 obed

470919 Xg.619 €10¢2/S0/0€ €10¢/50/cC  €10¢/S0/2e Iind Xga.619 ease Buiuip/Buiall 4/6.50/€10¢/Z
isejleg isejleg isej|led moj|e 0} Buljjomp 0}
peoy eposoy peoy sbury peoy sbury 901 uoIsuajxa aplis Aal0)s
gL ubisegq 90l Asied or a|buis jo uonoalig
llews uelg
0716 8419 jusbe  €10z/50/62 €102/S0/22  €£102/S0/22 Iind avs 6.4 isejleg ‘uolsusixs pue 4/8150/€10¢/Z
poomAjoH 0/0 Buises) peoy sijjjwuens gy - 9¢ suofjesa)je buipnjoul
lI'H ue3 040 pue Jrm sjuswpede oug
J ubiseqg gz pue |iejad ooy} punolb
0} Buip|ing 821140
woJy asn jo abueyn
34¢ /2149 lleysiepN  €10¢/S0/6¢ €10¢/S0/cc  €10¢/S0/cC N4 HN9 619 wool uspieh 4/9.50/€102/Z2
1sejjeg SI\ pue Jp 1sejleg pue Apnis ‘al0}s
anuaAy Yied auoje|y 91 uapJeb Aaio)s 9|bulg
yledAeH
79 sjosjiyoly
Jnowl|io peqoy
149619 XH9 9219 €10¢/s0/6Cc €10¢/s0/Le  €10¢/S0/Le IInd anNo ollg ‘aljua) aus) 4/5250/€10¢/Z
1sejleg ybnologs||iH 1sejleg 90IN0S9Y [BuOlEONP]
peoy auojep peoy peoy s)oe|g spJesas) 1S Jo
G| S}odlyIIY uemobA|leg |[ooyos ybiH |elowjeg uoled0|al By} d)e}|Ioe}
sI||3 poomiays| G pajwn 0} s)lom Buideospue|
diysiauped 1JOS pue pJey
UIMUHON [eula)xa pajeloosse

pue sjybijjoo. Jo
uolje||ejsul ‘suonjelsye
[eusajul pasodold

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢ : JUno)n

€10¢2/90/€0 0} €102/50/8¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 25

4S1 v19
isejjed

ded
uoploua( zg
J8)|n0) Apuy
180 /€149
AageumomaN
peoy

aloys /99
ubisaqg ysal4

0899619
Isejjed
peoy
ybeaispsen
8Ly

9snoH
AawoBiuopy
9] ubisaq
wepyon

dN9 619
isejjed

ded
uojbuisusy| eg
UOS|SN Malpuy

497 114
isej|led
199118 INyuy
asnoy
INYUy aius)
ssauisng
alopue|9

ONZ L 19

isejleg
LTI
Awapeoy

oy 9134

jueo|jddy

€10¢/S0/1€

€102/50/0€

€102/50/0€

€10¢/50/€C

€102/50/2¢

€10¢2/50/2¢

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 G abed

pasodo.d
91edyI8D
al

€10¢/50/€¢

€10¢/50/2¢ jus
WasIoApY

€10¢/50/2¢ jussuod

Buipiing
peisi

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

dN9 Glg
isejjeg
yied uojbuisusy eg

49v 114
jsej|ed
}93i1S INYUY 9¢2-v¢

X1l 19

isejjeg

}994)S uIingpuens
[ooyos

Alewld yied BLIOOIA

uoieson

0€ : Juno)

2l10]s
0} abeueb panuo)

pajeulwn|i Ajjeusajul
‘aoe} ups ond

pue sweu} wniuiwnje
odd ‘ubis @210

Buipiing

pajsi| Jo wbsp/

xoudde jo uonoas e jo
uol}0819-21 pue BuInO

|esodoud

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

dat/e8s0/€10e/z

V/18S0/€102/Z

0471/0850/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

6 10 9 abed

dH9 ¢l19 aso919 ¢€10¢/s0/Le  €10¢/s0/ec  €1L0¢c/Sso/ee Iind aoo9l1d Ayedoud ay) 4//850/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg jsejlog  Jo leal 8y} 0} UOISUSIXD
peoy Jayonog 3ied ysni4 g1 Aojeuf|eg Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

Ly BUINT  uus|D SIN B IN peoy ysn|4 g|
papusix3

ddc sla Sv6 ¢ZcHE €10¢/90/€0 €102/50/€C  €10¢2/S0/eC slenen Xoe zlld ‘lerosdde INY/9850/€102/Z
19s10Q umopula paniasay 1sejleg aulIno jo abejuno
puejod peoy peoy uipewobA|eg 66z urypm ‘(Ayuswe
[lemynos poombBury 062 [enuapisa. anoldwi 0}
peoy [Iy1eems ypws 1IN pajeooyas) abeseb ypm
2g ‘g 7 °dig Buijjomp Juswaoeday

apJepn pieyory

vre L19 py1sesudioyug  €102/50/82  €£L02/S0/LZ  €102/S0/12 Iind nH9 2119 ‘Juswdojersp 4/5850/€102/Z2
1sejjeg einieq 1sejleg |euonelado pajeloosse
anuany Ju89sal) Jayonog #5-25 pue Bupjied Jeo
2JBWOID G Jo uoisinoud ‘yuaosal)
sylomsen ay| Jayonog woJj aouenua
py1 Buluueld Bunsixa uswa|ddns
uaydajsjunolp 0} 90e|d Jayonog
Buiwal4 WioJ} 80UBljUd Mau

‘sabueyo |euones|a
pajeloosse ‘eouenus
Aqqo| mau pue Jeal
0} UOISUd)Xd MaU UYlIm
(eyeo Buipnjour) asn
Jieyal spoob Ayinq 0}
Buip|ing 92140 JuedeA
‘Aa10ys-g Bunsixs jo
asn Jo abueyds apnjoul
0} Juswdojarag

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢ : JUno)n

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 27

aves 6149
isejjed

peoy
sljiwuens

Z8 sjosjyoly
slIo AlleNOIN

aooolld
isejjed

ded

[esowieqd (g)61
Auayoq uueq
aooolld
isejleg

ded

[eJowiegd (g)61
Ausyo(q uueq
a3g 614
isejleg

Sied UOIsI|IM
8 Apauuay| ue|

enua) o/o
sbbug unep

979 619
Iseyjeq

peoy
alowumeq

¥S Aleq wen
AVS 619
Iseyjeg

oAlQ
isinypues g|
18]1eQ [9BYDIN
NH9 619
Iseyjeg
suapies)
euspesed

8L @D
saouel

NHZ v.19
isej|eg
Ju80saI)
uinquiien

€Z ueuualqy
jueo|jddy

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/s0/1€

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/€¢

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 ) abed

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€10¢/50/€C

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

ind

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

viovilg

sej|ed

peoy

9||IAUOHIID 091 18 BljusD

g19 619
1sej|ag
peoy alowumeq $G

AVS 619
1sejjeg
aAuQ ISINYpuES 8|

NHY G149
isejled
suspies) euspesed g|

NHZ v19
isejjeg
JUL0S8ID WINqulie) €7

uoieson

0€ : Juno)

‘seale ||ejal
pue abeio}s ‘Aqqo|
aoueljUsS [euonIppe

apinoud 0} sasiwaud
|lejal Bunsixa 0}
UOISUB}Xd JOOJ} pUNOIS)
abeleb

WO} O} UOISUdIXd

apis Aalo}s a|buig

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
uoISUB)Xd A810)S OM |

(Rujioey

pajgesip) Wool Jamoys
J0} UOISUBIX® apIs

pue Jeas Aaio}s a|buig

Bulllemp a3
JO Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Aalo}s a|buig

|esodoud

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

4/G6S0/€10¢/Z2

d4/€650/€10¢/Z2

d4/26S0/€10¢/Z2

4/1650/€10¢/Z2

4/8850/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 28

Ndsg 914
isejleg
peoy
liyusAey ¢|
abp3 sJonry
1 diysisuped
pAog 8y

44/ z19
1sejjeg

190118

piojpag e
Sj08)IYoIY Y1

nve 1149
isejleg
yied

eysuelo g|
uosAlg uaqoy
nve Li19
isej|eg

ded

eysuel g|
uosAlg uaqoy

jusbe
0/0 99pRIWWOoD
9SNoH 893 ay |

jusbe o
/o aunbepy wip

Asoel |

[elueq JN

Aydinpy
l1eges| sy

€102/50/1€  €102/S0/¥C
€10¢/S0/1e  €10¢/50/6¢
€102/50/1€  €102/S0/6¢
€10¢/S0/Le  €10¢/50/6¢C

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 g abed

€102/S0/ve Iind
€10¢/50/6¢ ind
€102/S0/6¢ Iind
€10¢/50/6¢ N4

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

av.¢ld
jseyeg

UINOS sied BUaPXO0UY Z€

9snoH 89S 8y |

03972llg

jsejleg

peoy sjled g¢5-+€S
abeieg) s,ainbeyp

li1d
sej|ed
}se3 Yled ej|iseujoo) 8¢

396 1119
sejled
yied ybeueauamQ 9

uoieso

0€ : Juno)

‘aoeds

Ayjuawe pue Bupjied
‘ss900B pajelooSSe
‘sBuijjomp mau omj jo
uononsuod ‘Buljamp
Bunsixa 0} suoneisle
pue uoIsua)xa
‘Juawysiainyal
pasodouid

10} (3//690/2002/Z 401
Buiuue|d) uoissiwiad
Buiuued jo |emausy
"SHIOM SS900E

pue 8)is pajeloosse
pue ‘yun |ejal
Bunsixa Jo uoisuedxa
pue jauwoaoe|dal
‘Unodaloy jo apelbdn
Buisudwoo uoneys
Buly j0a38d Bunsixe
0} suoljelsye pasodoid
W00l Joamoys

J00}} punolb apinoid 0}
Buljjlomp 0} uoisuaixa
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

Buijjemp bBunsixa
10 Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
uayoyy Aalols a|bulg

|esodoud

€102¢/90/€0 03 €10¢/950/8¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥090/€10¢/Z

4/€090/€10¢/Z2

4/0090/€10¢/Z

4/6650/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 29

a6 bild
isej|led
YMON >ed
deplanly 6¢
801y suueor

jueo|jddy

6 10 6 obed

€102/s0/Le  €10¢/s0/Le  €10c¢/S0/LE [Ind ae Lilgd UOISIBAUOD 4/5090/€102/Z
1seyjeg aoedsjool pue
YLON Yied 8|eplanry 62 uoisua]xe Jeal Aalols

Z pue abeieb maN

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA) uoijeso
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

0€ : Juno)

€10¢2/90/€0 0} €102/50/8¢--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUSUITOJTALY
B8 o SR



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

G lo | abed

€102/90/.0 €l0Z/s0/6Cc  €102/50/62 Iind d1s 619 Uoup J8A0 4/8650/€10¢/Z
dis eLd isejjed 309p JO uonejelsul
1sejjeg peoy auole\ VzZ8l + uapJeb jo Buijjena]
peoy auojep
veglL uebey
Uiele JN
lde v19 149619  €10¢/90/S0 €10¢/S0/6¢  €10¢/S0/6C lInd 9466149 (uoneoyddy d4/.650/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg aAnoadsoljoy)
aAuq |yjoten anuaAy 190415 Aemabpiy 61 "OWH Bunsixa
Z¢€ bbaig uey albjonhuiag 0} UOISU3)Xd pue
Ll Mouyedzi4 suoljels)je Jo uonualey
pleusag J
vz 119 AH8 L1119 €102/90/¥0 €102/90/8C  €102/50/8¢C Iind AHS 1119 18]10} Jooj} 4/0650/€10¢2/Z
1seyjjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg puno.b jo uoisinoid
19043 [IIH Aep Aquoo Aepm Aquog 01
9L/0L ubilseg 0L Asuio 9 jo
$90IAMBS  Jleysq uo JHIN
Apadoid IHIN
3acellg NOZ0elg €1L0¢/90/¥0 €10¢/S0/8¢  €102/50/8¢ Iind L1d payoelsp 4/6850/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg peoy 1sejleg -lwas ‘sbuljjamp
19818 Aemuo) sse|bssoy /| aueT SUBWYO0IS 122 ou gz pasodoid
/-G 108Yo1y piep Aueg
Asyouloo
Aua|

juesijddy 1 plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uonesiddy| uonesiddy

ajed

)sejjog

0¢ : Juno)

€102/90/01 03 €102/90/v0-:polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 32

0ds 814
ynpAuen
anuany Jebp3
8 puejsneno
eine

ngae silg
isejled
peoy wuuy
LES s1o8yoly
ATy

vz 119
isejleg
19841S [IIH
91-0} ubiseQ
S90INISS
Auadoig

aoe Lc19
KaqgeumoimapN

peoy
umojsuepior
L PY1Sser 4 H

lde v1d
isejleg

aALQ Iliyjoled
Z¢s bbalig uely

aHe ocLd
Jebssol)
sSayoly 8y

¥ pueisnedop
puowAey
Uieie

dge ell1d
youiyeuAjeg
peoy ssop

98 OIWIODON
sawep

JHIN

uos¥oIa 9 JN

rH9 619
isejleg
UHON led
ybnoloqien
9/ uojjiweH
WelIp

jueo|jddy

€102/90/90

€10¢/90/90

€10¢/90/90

€10¢/90/50

€102/90/50

€102/S0/1€

€10¢/50/1€

€10¢/50/1€

€10¢/50/6¢

€102/50/6¢

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo z abed

€102/S0/1€

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/50/1L€

€10¢/50/6¢

€102/S0/6¢

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

Iind

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

oYl /19
isejjleg
aoe|d Aingpelg §zZ-1¢

dgcellg
Isejleg
PEOY S[eAPOOA €8

rg 919
isejleg
19043 UA|Soy |8

drg §1d
isejled
anuaAy uaielung Ge

rHo 614
isejleg

YUON >Hed yBnoioguepy 92

uoieson

0¢ : Juno)

Ajuo ooy}

puno.b ayj uo apeose
Juswasnwe pue
doys 88409 0} 18)1N0
poo} }SE} Wolj asn

1o abueyd pasodoid

‘Aouednaoo sidiynw
ul asnoy e apiaoid 0}
Buijjemp jo uoneaouals
pue uoisuax3

Jamouys
pue 19]10} sJie}sumop

e Jo} apinoid

0} UOISua)xa Jeal
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

Buijjemp 0} uoisuaxa
Jooy} )81} JO uonoaIg

Jeal
0] UoISud)xa Aal0)s
ajbuls jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/90/0L 03 €10¢/90/¥0-:polidd 8y} 104

4/8090/€10¢/Z

4/2090/€10¢/Z2

4/9090/€10¢/Z2

4/2090/€10¢/Z2

4/1090/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 33

G Jo ¢ abed

MOZ ¢cld irg bilg €10¢/90/90 €10¢/90/€0  €1L02/90/€0 Iind irg lilg uoisusixe 4/€190/€1L0¢/Z
SIS isejjed isejieg wooupeq pue
Al peswnIq 189\ Yed 1S9\ Yled e|iseujoo) 6 woouyieq pasodoid
/1 Smalpuy e||Iseujoo)
ueleln 6 ©OAB3IDOIN
sioueld JN
HY9 619 LL1g  €102/90/90 €10¢/90/€0  €102/90/€0 Iind HY9 619 uoisusixs 4/2190/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg 1sejjeg jsejjeg Jeal Aaioys 9|buig
yed apeled apeled UMOIsSUOSIapuy €|
Ja)sayolog  UMO]SUOSISpUY
vz ubisag €l
[loUUS UIASY Aydinp\ eusig
949/.619 €102¢/90/90 €102/90/€0  €102/90/€0 N4 949/ 619 Bullemp au3 jo Jeal 4/1190/€102/2
1sejjeg 1sejleg 8y} 0} uoisuaxa Aal0)s
yied Nied 10adsoid JUnop 0z om} + Aaioys ajbulg
108dso.id JUno
0z oautegJp
are .19 dSv 6¢19  €L02/90/90 €10¢2/90/€0  €10¢/90/€0 jus voe §llg pieoqjig pesodoid Vv/01L90/€102/Z2
isejleg uljwnip WISSIUSAPY isejjed
Aenp oewoi) J8ulo) peoy
¥ dnoig ubiseq SHNN IN [P 8I0ys 961-61 + 881
2JEeSU0D) 21013 |pIT
arellg dSy 6219 €102/90/90 €102/90/0  €102/90/€0 s voe slld "Burousy epesied |ejow Vv/6090/€10¢2/Z
1seyjjeg uljwni) WaSIUaAPY 1sejjeg Bunsixa 0} pajunow
Aenp oewou) Jaulon peoy aloys 961-761+881 ubis Jeaul| pasodoid
 dnoig ubiseq SHNN N [PIT 2103 |PIT
2JEesu0)
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uoneolddy

uojesijddy

ajed
0Z : JUno)n

€10¢2/90/01 0} €102/90/v0--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

n -@EE._bﬁ nm
B8 o SR



Page 34

MNC¢ G214
aJowoiqg

ejewolq
peoy usjjeuny
81 184nj08)IydIy
Jadday

vz 119
Iseyjeg

19248 [IIH
91-01 (ubiseq)
SBJIAISS

Ausdoid IHIN

VvV /219
uingsi
anuany
20B||eA\

eg S}oa)yoly
uojhe|D xouy

NNO 8139
poomAjoH
peoy Jobueg
€1 sjosiyoly
[ejuspisay
Buim3z seq

n.glg
isejjed

peoy abpoT
[eAeoy 6G  P¥1
auoydAed oing

X3sGLlg
1seljeq
peoy wuuy
197 8mA]
Jopuexaly JN

Vi 119
isejjed

190118

II'H 91-0L
aAN0SX]
Buisnoy puejay)
UJBYUON
BuisnoH xady

E}|spusp3

jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/.0

€102/90/90

€10¢/90/90

€10¢/90/90

€102/90/90

€102/90/€0

€102/90/¥0

€10¢/90/¥0

€10¢/90/%0

€102/90/€0

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo {7 abed

€10¢/90/€0

€102/90/¥0

€10¢/90/¥0

€10¢/90/¥0

€102/90/€0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ind

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

ysory auoyds|s}
Juswaoe|day

aHs 119
isejieg
jse3 alenbg |jebauoq 61

X3§ 619
isejjeg
peoy [lluysAe) VeS|

1810 pooy Joy
0} 99110 |eI0IaWW0D
woJ} asn jo abueyn

srgLilg
isejleg
suapJeo) ybepeiquag ol

Soal|I0e] 19]10}
Joo}} punolb ‘Aaioys
a|Buls Jo uoisinold

431 6119 $)}JIom 8yis pue
1sejjag Buppied Jed pajeroosse
1994)S UsaND YMON 9| pue sbuijjemp Asiois g
uoiels INSd Ou | ¢ Jo Juswdojanap
pue sbuipjing
Bunsixa jo uoniowaq
HN9 619 4/€160/.002
jsejjeg /Z 1apun panoidde
3led auolep g Aisnoinaid asoyy wouy
adA} asnoy jo abuey)
uoieoso] |esodoud
0¢Z : Juno)

€10¢/90/0L 03 €10¢/90/¥0-:polidd 8y} 104

4/6190/€10¢/Z2

4/2190/€10¢/Z

4/9190/€10¢/Z2

4/G190/€10¢/Z2

4/7190/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 35

399 114
isejjed
19841S plieuury
9 SJodYDIY
Ausyoq

AdLcllg
1sejjog

peoy sjle
sed
MBIAYD8ag
asnoy
junowyosag
8)slle 8sIej0)
10 s88)snI |

jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/01

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/90/€0

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo G abed

£10Z/90/£0 In4 399 119 "Buideospuel 4/1290/€102/Z
1sejjag 9 Bupyedieo
peoy s|ie4 Buipnjoul uoneN2IID
yled malayoeag o}IS 0} suoljels)e
9SNOH Junowydsag ‘ssaooe uolonJIsuod
o)si194 9)sie|o) pue swoolsse|o

ajiqow Atesodwa)
‘llem mau ‘sayoud
suods mau ‘Buipjing
suods mau ‘sbulpjing
|OOY9S O} SUOISUdIX]

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

0¢ : Juno)

€10¢2/90/01 0} €102/90/v0--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

@ N Page 37 Agenda Item 5

Date From: 28/05/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 12/06/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0273/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0222
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Invalid Appeal Decision Date 06/06/2013
APPLICANT Michael McMahon
LOCATION 2b Dudley Street
Belfast
RT7 1GW
PROPOSAL Retrospective change of use from offices on first floor to 2No.
apartments

Page 1 of 1



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 39

szlg
umoq 0D

alowoiqg

EENIS

S0ULd | PajLUIT
Sj09)IYoIY UUIND 3 Y

adoeld

isejled

aAluQ

[eJowleg | S8)elo0ssy
®oleHO 4N

vao 91d
1sejjeg
)led suspsuaney
g€ S109)IyoLY wer
avs 619
1sejjeg
peoy sijjiwuens
98 S109)1Y2LY
Inowis) Haqoy

€619
KauowA|eg
suapies
opeaw.s)se]
89 UONEIDOSSY
BuisnoH
a|buen |

019614
isejled

18MO BUo|Be\
Nied ajinkiep
69 J8ISlIVON
vV SIN R JN

Ausyoq 1 sIN

juaby 0/
AlloH usydeig

juesijddy

uois|ga( ajeq

€10¢/50/0¢

€102/50/8¢

€10¢/50/8¢

€102/50/8¢
panss

€102/90/C1

./ Jo | abed

Hre 219

Isejled

Allemes

anuaAy sjepeuuy /

019 619

J9MOT BUOel
isej|leg

Yied a||inkie 69

Hd9 619
Isejied
anuany playwoolg 08

ade 219
isejjeg
anuaAy YiedAeH Q|

uoneso

paJnbyuoosal juswiede Jooj} 1Sl
auo pue (painbiuooal sanljioe;
wswede Bunsixa/Ajnn/eoujo
‘pajeoo)al Juswyede paysijowap)
J00}} punolb o} uoneinbiuooal
|eulaju| ‘(anoge sjuswiiede

M3U Z YIM J00}} punolb

uo saljlj1o.) |[BUNWWOD) Jeal

0} UoISua)xa Aa10}s-¢ pling MaN
‘ulnjal Jeas Bupnsixa Jo uonowaq

uoIsSuaIxe

Jeal pue apis Aalojs 9|buls
pasodoud pue uinjai Jeal Aaio)s
a|buis Bupsixa Jo uonijowaq

Buljjomp [enuapisal 0} sasiwalid
201}J0 Wod} asn jo abueyn

uoISUBIXa
Jeal Aaioys ajbuls jo uonoaig

101 £10Z/50/8Z :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0871/2990/¢10¢/Z2

4/€G€0/€102/Z

4/8120/€10¢/Z2

4/€9¢0/€102/Z2
JlaquinN

20UBI9OY

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 40

N AN RARS|

uingsi

anuaAY a2e|lepA

BZ UOIAB|D B XOU|
g35 9¢149
Aojwuobua|n

peoy

wjuy 6.¢ Sjosiyoly
HEN pue JS3EeRIYM

INAR AR

aJowoiq

LTS

$890Uld 71 psjwIl]
SI08HYIIY UuuInD 3 o
NVl 8219

uingsi

aoe|d 193en

8 S108)y2ly ApealDo

OVv9 619

isejjeg

8Alad AgIO 96 108NY2IY
As|neoe|\ yeies

juaby oo
UJBAODI|N Uesas

O48 vl 149
Isejleg

peoy

uluniy ¢96
UOSLUOI O A8y

€10¢/S0/1€

€10¢/S0/1€

ago 619
AauowA|leg

suapies
apeaw)se]
09 UONEIDOSSY
BuisnoH

9|buen €10¢/S0/Le

aiow|3 g8v

3d6 519
)seyleg
apeied

pueln zG|

Buneay) I

€10¢/50/0€

€10¢2/50/0€
panss|

. Jo g obed

vrleld

isej|eg

aueT suBWO0}S O
asnoH anelbsnpy

948 vlld
Isejied
peoy uljunig 296

Hre 2149
isej|led
anuaAy ajepeuuy /

VV. 618
1sejleg
peoy uIngsi ¢

3d6 619
1sejleg
opesed puei Zgi

[lem o3 Aposuip psyoeye
obeubis s1a)19| |enpialpu|

‘(uonduosap papuawe) UoIsusxa
Jeal Aai0)s g Jo uonoalg
‘painbyuooal Juswyede 100|) ISl
auo pue (painbiuooal saijjioe)
uswyede Bunsixa/Ayn/ao140
‘paleoo)al Juswyede paysijowap)
J0oJ4 punoJb o} uoieinBiyuocosl
Jeusaju] (anoge syuswyede

M3U OM] Y}IM J00j} punosb

uo salj|io.) [eunWWOoD) Jeal

0} UOISUS}IXd A810)s-¢ pling MaN
‘ulnjal Jeas Buisixa jo uonjowaq

(100}} puodas B
1s414) Juswpede 0} asn jo abuey)

uoISud)xa
usyoy Jeas Aa10)s | ‘@A0ge Wwool
-peg pue Apn)s Mojje 0] UOISUS)Xa

apIs Aa10)s g Jo uoioai]

V/LSL0/€L0C/Z

d/61v1/cl0e/Zz

4/9590/¢10¢/Z2

4/6810/€10¢/Z2

4/9810/€102/Z2
JaquinN

|esodoud

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/90/21 ol €£€10¢2/90/8¢ -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 41

. Jo ¢ obed

N6 8lL19 isejjed
poomA|oH suapies
3}led ausawag 1S8I0||IH € 1sejjeg
91 spajyoIy Ajjesy Jexoeyl piaeqg €102/90/€0 peoy pleywoolg g2 ajeb uenysspad pue sous) MaN 4/1800/€10¢/Z
Ve 119
isejjed
1984S [IIH 9L-L 1L
JHIN s8dIMeg
Auedoid rne ellg
pue ubisaQg i1sejjeg
yooy uljo €10¢/S0/Le BALIQ J8AlYUOoS 101 Jeal 0} uoisusyxs Asli0}s o|bulg d/eev0/e1L0e/z
JH6LLAM |oysug
Aeg febleq Aepp suoue)
3ied [euisnpu| peayiiH 9SnNoH 9a/ zl9g ‘subis aweuly Buiaxiew |eusdjul
Aemisapp suoue) dnoig asnoH Aujenbg ¢ ‘Jepeay LY ‘ubis Bunosloid
edoin3 ooleaeH Bunjueg spho £10Z/50/1€ -alenbg Aingsayeys Q| - xeyeH ‘(leussyxe) subis buibuey oug V/8£20/€102/Z
‘eale Buposp
VHS 1S19 pue uoIsud)xa Jeal Aalos a|buls
ybenses HdS 619 pue Bulj[amp Jo saysiuly [eulo)xa
peoy ybeloweupos) uaby 1sejjeg 0] sebueyo ‘uoneAs|s Juoly
9 aInjoajyoly AlesH 0o uuInD N N €102/S0/1Le peoy mal/\ suole\ 9 0} jool payoud mau pasodoid 4/0810/€1L0¢/Z
HOE 119
va.leo isej|eg
mobse|9 leais HO¢ L19
1994s BLIOYIA 8E-17€ isejleg
0018} A 779 sholny uoslewe €10¢/S0/Le 1984)S BUOJIA 8E-1€ wa}sAs sso00E Joou JO Uole|eIsUl  091/SLL0/€L02/Z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

€102/90/21 ol €£€10¢2/90/8¢ -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 42

vic 119

isejleg

19841S [IIH 91-01
(ubisaq) sooInIaS

Apadoid IHIN

ddg6 €19

isejjag

peoy anioung
xa|dwo) anioung
aousulejuiepy Auadoid
sj09loid B Auadoig
‘lounog AND iseyieg

vz 119
isejleg

19948 [IIH 91-01
9AIIN09X]
BuisnoH

pue|al| UIBYLON

dg8 ¢lg
isejjegd

190418
lleyuauiq 0L-8
Buipiing

pJepn (108D
juswyedsq
ainsio]
 S)ied |1ouno)
Aj0 1sejjeg
1HO 0l1ld
isejjed
Aybeuiq
suapien
a|inabueis) gg
[weH 9 sip

nre 919
isejleg
anuany

1918900y
8 [IBUUOQON
Jaydoisuyn

juesijddy

€10¢/90/€0

€10¢/90/€0

€102/90/€0

€10¢/90/€0

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/90/C1

. J0 ¥ obed

dcilga
isejled
19811 U0S89 27/

Lo/ vi1dg

Iseyeg

peoy ue|iisA|leg

spleld Buikeld uejish|leg

THoolLld

isejleg

AyBeuiq

suap.en ajjinebuels) GG

dyasslid
isejied
Jed |llypues g6

uoneoso]

‘(uonduosap papuawe)

Sal)I|108) 19[10} PUE JOMOYS

Jooj} punolb jo uoisinoid ayy

Jo} Jeal 0} uoisualxa Aaiols a|buig

saluadoud juaoelpe

0} uonoajoud |euonippe apiroid
0} ‘salow G/ Aj@jewixoidde

10 ‘spjay buiAe(d yieq
ue|iisAjjeg jo Arepunog 3S jo
uonjoas e buoje jybiay ul sasow
1 ‘@oud} yojeo|jeq Jo uoloai]

"UOISUS)Xd BpIs pue Jeal Aa10}s
OM] pUB UOISUBIXd Jeal Aalo)s
a|buis pue abeleb Jo [eroway

(ennoadsouau)
Buijjemp ur woou Bulnj
0} abeleb wouy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

101 €10Z/S0/8Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/G1€0/€10¢/Z2

4/G620/€10¢/Z2

4/€620/€10¢/Z

d/v2lo/eloe/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 43

. Jo G abed

agosig
re 919 Isejleg
isejjeg anuq Aqi0 ag9sid Buipiing Bupsixs jo apis
peoy aliysumoq €8] uoisuad }sejleg 9 Ieal 0} uoisuaixa Aqqo| g Wool
8z us|Ing dijiud yesogaQ sIN €102/90/01 anuQ Agi0 €81 Jamoys ‘wooupaq As.ojs 8|buls 4/50%0/£102/Z
3HooLLd
Isejleg
are 21149 AyBeury
Aunwung suapies)
SMBIN HOHIIN puowelq 8z 3HO 0119 Iseyeg Bulliemp jo Jeau 0}
G olyedzy4 Aoy usiepn [9eyoIin €102/90/01 AyBeuiq suspleg puoweliq 8z UBYdy 0} uoisus)xa Aaiols a|bulg 4/6610/£102/Z
jsejleg }sejleg ‘sAemyied ueLysapad pue aous)
suapJes) Juadsal) |1ouno) suapJes) pueIsapn Bunsixa 0} suoiels}je pajeloosse
¥ spoejyouy Aobaig A0 1seyjeg €102/90/90 Yied SHIOMISIBA pue uoljiaed Buibueyd pssodoid 4/1610/€102/Z
rno 619
ngesilig Isejleg
isejleg anuaAy rno 619
peoy wuuy auojshaig 1sejjeg Buijjamp 03 suonelaye
LEG SP8NY2IY VATV ¥G UOYBNON £102/90/¥0 8NUBAY UMOISABID) G pue uolsudjxa apis Aai0s 8jbuls 4/5910/€102/Z
risvi14
Isejled
Y4edp|O
dH9 ZL1g suap.ie9 risviig
isejleg |000|1) Isejleg
peoy Jayonog /v ¥z uosupy yled plO "Jeal 0} UoISua)xa
VO Ad Bulnr papusix3 SIN pue €102/90/€0 suaple9 9j00d|1Y 172 Aa10}s 8)6UIS Jo uoNoBI] 4/92€0/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/90/21 ol €£€10¢2/90/8¢ -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 44

avs elg
isejleg

peoy sljjiwueng
Z8 s1o8lyoly
SO AllBNOIN

NVO 2119
Aunwung

yied abuel g
uolssiwiad buiuueld IN

Xaoceilgd
isejjeg

peoy [jebauoq
€86 ueblioy AlusH

1d6 €149

isejleg

peoy s,usend 9
8SNOH dlUe)l] J0o|4
pUZ S108)I4DIY PPOL

XNv 119

isejleg

190415 Auswobjuopy
ZL-Z uo}snoH uojsuyor

go9 114
Isejleg

peoy

sledplO 221-/91
9SNOoH Jaulo)
oyl Aayepn
s|ouel |seyoln

juabe

o/o diysieuped
alenbg
BHORIA 190
dadocilg
isejjed

peoy sjied

€9 IIempled
Allow 1s

9499 119
isejjed

YHON

aoe|d ab9||0D
L SIIN PalllV

isej|led

NS

lleyusuri 8¢-¢¢
P17 SIUBWISaAU|
ISPy

juesijddy

€102/90/C1

€10¢/90/¢1

€102/90/1 1

€102/90/1 1

€102/90/11
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/90/C1

. J0 9 abed

d09 vi19

isej|led

peoy Yiedp|o £21-/91
8snoH Jsulo) 8yl

sov 119
1sejleg

1991]S 181SAYIYD
Jozeld JO 9sSnOH

YHO
nun Bunsix3

adecild
isej|eg
peoy sjied €9

(ssalppy papuswy)
isejleg
YHOoN eoe|d 8b8||0D

ads 119
isejjed

aoe|d |[ebauoq
9SNoH Janea|D

uoneoso]

‘(awdyos papusuwie)

asnoy o1ignd Bunsixa Jo uoneas|d
JUOJ} 0} SUOljeld) e [euIaIxe

pue sajes-jjo pue Agqqo| pasodoid

Jeq yoimpues/doys 994409 0} Hun
[1eyal Bunsixa jo asn jo abuey)

‘(uonduosap

papuswe) JUSAUOD O} UOISUS)Xd
Aal0}s a|buls e Jo uoisinold
(uonduosap papuswe)
(4/611.2/9002/Z) uoissiwiad
Aielodwsa) snoinaid Jo uonualal
Jusuewad ‘||iw Jnoj} 0} Juadelpe
19a43s 211qnd ul abpuqybiapn

suoneas|e
1Se8 pue }sam ‘Yjnos je apeoe}
auo}s pabewep 0] siieday

101 £10Z/50/8Z :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/8120/€10¢/Z

d4/€€€1/210¢/Z2

4/29%0/€102/Z

4/¥000/€10¢/Z

087/80v1L/2L02/Zz
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 45

/ Jo J abed

avo9l9g
re 9149 isejleg
isejjed SNuUBAY avo 919 Bulliemp
peoy aliysumod o9|usply 8/ i1sejjeg Buisixs Jo Jeal 0} Aqqo| pue woold
gz us|nD diiyd  sejeo) sdusIe | €10¢/90/C! SNUBAY 89|usply 8/ Jemoys ‘wooupaq Ae.o)s o|bulg 4/88€0/€10¢/Z
Sro 1914
isejjed
vsS9 619 UyoN alenbg
isejleg lleBauoq 6-8 Sro 1alg
peoy suole|\ €9 Jueg WsyLOoN isejjed sulyoew N1V
asnoH uojybneuuon YHoN aJsenbg lebauoq Joy Buiuado Joop Jo uonew.oy
suayde)s suaydaiSHM uyor €102/90/C! Jueg 8ysueq/ulsyloN pue WOoOoJ J8AISS JO uoleald 4/¥9¢0/eL0e/z
‘Buljemp plepuejs anissed
AHL o¥19 9)ea.d 0} suoljela}|e |eusdjul
auleq vvoollg pue abeleb ‘uoisusixs Jeal
}98.)S Iod § juabe 1sejjog M3U JO uononasuod ‘ebeleb pue
puowiwniq pue ysi|bu3 0/0  Uieloo €102/90/C1 peoy uingsi] Jeddn g| uinyas Jeas Bunsixe jo uonijows 4/09¢0/€L0¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/90/21 ol €£€10¢2/90/8¢ -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panssj| suoisioag suoijesljddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 47 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1309/0

Applicant Odyssey Millennium Limited Cl/o Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Turley Associates Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Queen's Quay (lands between M3 and Odyssey Building), Belfast
Proposal Mixed-use development including a maximum of 798 residential units (up to 73,420 sqm) with

associated amenity space, two hotels (up to 22,438 sqm), offices (up to 4,370 sqm), retail and
retail services (up to 905 sgm), leisure facilities (up to 1303 sgm), community and cultural uses
(up to 1,570 sqm), cafes/bars/restaurants (up to 2,824 sqm), public open space, multi-storey car
parking (up to 55,612 sqgm) and associated works including related infrastructure improvements
(additional environmental information received)

Page 1 of 6



Page 48

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1713/F

Applicant Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
Proposal Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

4
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.
5

Application Ref  Z/2011/1404/F

Applicant Wastebeater Blackstaff Road Agent RPS Elmwood House
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate 74 Boucher Road
Belfast Belfast
BT11 9DT BT12 6RZ
Location Wastebeater Offices
Blackstaff Road
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast
BT11 9DT
Proposal Waste transfer station for non-hazardous waste (portal frame building, weighbridge, offices and

concrete hardstanding for access and parking).

1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that the proposal, if
permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged importance in that it would be
incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in the vicinity of the site.

2 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning and Economic
Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible with the existing and approved uses and
would prejudice their future operation.

3 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning and Waste
Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the adjacent land uses.

Page 2 of 6



Page 49

Deparimant of the

Environment

ek

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent

Nutts Corner James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch

BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0562/F

Anthology N | Ltd 8-14 Union Street Agent McGonigle McGrath Architects 474a
Belfast Ravenhill Road

BT1 2JF Belfast

BT6 0OBW

Union Street Bar
12-14 Union Street
Belfast

BT1 2JF

Creation of first floor projecting balcony (on Union Street elevation) as a smoking area .....to
incorporate canvas awnings.

1 The proposed development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that it is of an
inappropriate design that is incompatible to its context and its host building. The proposal would also, if
permitted, be detrimental to the amenity of residents in nearby properties by way of overlooking and potential
noise disturbance.

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 3 of 6



Page 50

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1224/F

Stanley Boyd c/o agent Agent Affordable Plans Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL

48-54 Upper Charleville Street

Belfast

BT13 1INP

Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking

Z/2012/1358/LBC
Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 4 of 6



11

Page 51

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

12
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F
Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development.

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 5 of 6



Page 52

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0122/F

Edward Laverty 6 Shrewsbury Agent Mullan Architects 32 Creeslough
Gardens Park

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6PJ BT11 9HH

6 Shrewsbury Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6PJ

Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling with additional storey above garage to side
elevation

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate scale,
form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in the locality.

Page 6 of 6



Page 53 Agenda Item 8

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 20/06/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1362/F Full DATE VALID 22/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT West Belfast Sports and Social AGENT David Smyth 131
Club c/o John Hughes Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ
9084 3785
LOCATION 370 Falls Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 6DG
PROPOSAL Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and
existing kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
35 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McVeigh 17.1.13]

10f5



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0995/F Full DATE VALID 28/08/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Life NI 48 University Street AGENT Carson McDowell
Belfast 4/5 Murray House
BT7 1HB Murray Street
Belfast
02890244951
LOCATION 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 3 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the

site lies outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the
proposed development that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises
located in existing centres and would, if permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable
development.

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 21.3.13]

20of5



Page 55

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1061/F Full DATE VALID 19/09/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road AGENT A L D A Architects

Belfast 537 Antrim Road

BT14 Belfast

BT15 3BU
07769225997

LOCATION Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road

Belfast

BT14
PROPOSAL Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

5 2 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable
Development in the Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is
essential in this rural location and could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy
AMP 3, in that it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a
Protected Route, thereby prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

[Deferred by Alderman McCoubrey 21.2.13]

3of5



Departmant of the

Page 56

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1396/F Full DATE VALID 14/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT j Walkington c/o Agent AGENT Povall
Worthington 5
Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
028 9045 0105
LOCATION 220 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
PROPOSAL Amendements to previously approved application Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached
dwelling to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using
approved access and private lane
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McNamee 21.3.13]

4 of 5



Page 57

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D5

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0034/F Full DATE VALID 11/01/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr P Creagh AGENT Arta Architects
The Mews Studio
44 Upper
Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 OAB
028 9043 0101

LOCATION 74a Lansdowne Road

Belfast
BT15 4AA
PROPOSAL Proposed new detached dwelling with incurtilage parking and associated landscaping.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to PPS1: General Principles and PPS7: Quality Residential
Environments Policy QD1 (a) and (h) in that it would not create a quality environment in this
established residential area. The proposal, if approved would represent overdevelopment of the
site that fails to respect the surrounding context in terms of layout and offers a poor quality of
environment for future residents and residents of No 74 Lansdowne Road.

[Deferred by Councillor L Patterson 18.4.13]

50f5



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 20/06/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0486/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd AGENT Povell
Worthington 5
Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
028 9045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey building and erection of new 7 storey building

comprising 56No. small unit/studio apartments and 2no. retail units at ground floor
(Amended plans).

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 of 11



Page 62

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0547/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 21/04/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd c/o agent AGENT 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT39LE
0289045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey commercial building
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 11



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0937/F Full DATE VALID 07/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Harbour Commissioners AGENT Doran Consulting
Harbour Office Ltd Norwood
Corportaion Square House
Belfast 96-102 Great
BT1 3AL Victoria Street
Belfast
BT2 7BE
028 9038 1321
LOCATION adjacent to Commissioning Quay

Musgrave Channel
Belfast Harbour Estate

Belfast
PROPOSAL Construction of a containment bund using quarry rubble and rock armour for the
disposal and storage of marine sediment which is unsuitable for disposal at sea
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 11



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1162/F Full DATE VALID 12/10/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Dr and Ms Manning and Burns AGENT Consarc Design
35 Bridgefield Avenue Group The Gas
Wilmslow Office
Cheshire 4 Cromac Quay
SK9 2JS Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 2JD
028 9082 8400
LOCATION Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 3 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology
and the Built Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the
Department's Planning Policy Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal
would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale,
form, massing and design, failure to provide adequate private amenity space, and would result in
unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the character and appearance of the
Malone Conservation Area.

4 of 11



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1261/F Full DATE VALID 02/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education and Library AGENT McAdam Design
Board 40 Academy Street 1C Montgomery
Belfast House
BT1 2NQ 478 Castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9040 2000
LOCATION Victoria Park Primary School
Strandburn Street
Belfast
BT4 1LX
PROPOSAL Replacement Primary School (14 Classrooms) with siteworks on site of existing

Primary School; dismantling Listed Building; moving and re-erecting a section of
approximately 50m2 of the listed building.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 11



Departmant of the

Page 66

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0208/F Full DATE VALID 19/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT De Ali Management Services Ltd AGENT ML Design &
Mill House Management
Mill Street Carnagie Building
Dundalk 25-27 Edward
Street
Portadown
BT62 3NE
028 3833 3033
LOCATION 57 Bladon Drive
Belfast
BT9 5JN

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Change of use from single detached dwelling to 2no. semi detached dwellings and
associated site works. New single storey extension and rebuild of 2 storey extension
to rear of the Bladon Drive dwelling and rebuild of and extension to the rear and
above the existing attached garage to form the Deramore Drive building. (Amended
Plans received)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 11



Departmant of the

Page 67

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0224/F Full DATE VALID 22/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs C. P. McCartan 37 AGENT Collins & Collins

Rosemary Park
Belfast
BT9 6RG

18 Margaret Street
Newry
BT34 1DF

028 302 66602

LOCATION 37 Rosemary Park
Belfast
BT9 6RG
PROPOSAL Alterations & extensions to dwelling with double domestic garage (revised plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0251/F Full DATE VALID 27/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Leslie Buchannon 250 AGENT ArchiTech Design
Castlereagh Road 76 Whitehorne
Belfast Lane
BT5 5FZ Kinallen
Dromore
Co Down
BT25 2DL
07743453957
LOCATION 250 Castlereagh Road
Belfast
BT5 5Fz
PROPOSAL Proposed single storey rear extension to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 11



Departmant of the

Page 68

Environment
e D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0275/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 05/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NI Ltd Channel AGENT

Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA

LOCATION West boundary of DRD car park Hope Street

Belfast
PROPOSAL One freestanding 96 sheet display panel
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'

Policy AD1 in that the proposed hoarding if permitted, would detract from the visual amenity of

Commercial Park
Queens Road

the area by way of clutter and position and lead to an undesirable precedent for other similar
signs at this location.

8 of 11



Page 69

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0411/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 10/04/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT P McPeake c/o agent AGENT Slemish Design
Studio 12
Woodside Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG
07842879059
LOCATION 118 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 3 storey building and rear return and replacement with front

facade to match existing building and 4 storey rear return to accommodate 7no. 2
bedroom apartments.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution
to the character and appearance of Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has
been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

9 of 11



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0413/F Full DATE VALID 10/04/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT P McPeake c/o agent AGENT Slemish Design
Studio 12
Woodside Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG
LOCATION 118 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2
bedroom apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6:

Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the
character and appearance of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing
and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of
established residential areas in that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective
residents.

10 of 11



Page 71

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0422/F Full DATE VALID 12/04/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs C Davidson 7 AGENT Natalie Stevenson
Glenmillan Park 8 Manor Farm
Belfast Crescent
BT4 2JE Donaghadee
BT21 OFE
028 9188 2084
LOCATION 7 Glenmillan Park
Belfast
BT4 2JE
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing rear conservatory. single storey rear extension and widening of
existing driveway
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 11



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	NOM Council Letter - The Glenvarna Walk Newtownabbey (Footpath) (Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013
	Appendix 1 Glenvarna
	Appendix 2 Glenvarna
	Appendix 3 Glenvarna
	NOM Council Letter - The Knocksallagh Green Greenisland (Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013
	Appendix 1 Knocksallagh
	Appendix 2 Knocksallagh

	4 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 28 May to 3 June 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 04 June 2013 - 10 June 2013

	5 Appeal Decision Notified
	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - decisions issued
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_20 june 2013


